
(b)617)- 
FAX: 
Penta on Roo 

@us.army.mil 	(2)1 h')- 

Sir, next available time is next Tuesday for the senior leader review of the repoilill deliver copies of the final 
draft to CSA, VCSA, DAS, G2, G3,_TJAG, GC, PMG today and tomorrow. V/R  
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Mr Army G3/AOC 

 	Mr PMG 	(120 )-2-  

Cc: 	 GM PMG ( WC" L  

Subject: FW: senior leader review 

Another calendar meeting...be prepared to attend any meeting as we go forward. I think the calendar will give us 
a nice way of reviewing the upcoming bids going forward. 

MA1110.11111. C6)L-6 
 HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 

Strategic Planniaiation 
Pentagon RM 

Comm: 	 DSN 222) 	 (1,0 
Email to: 	 @HQDA.Army.mil  

	Ori i 
From: 	 COL PMG 	(2)(b)- 2- 

Sen 	 June 23, 2004 2:53 PM 
To: 	 A3 PMG 	06) (b )" 7  
Subject FW: senior leader review 

FYI - Army senior leadership to be briefed on IG report on Tues, 29 Jun..  

COL, MP 
XO 
Office of the Provost Marshal General 

From: 111111111MAJ  PMG 	6) -1- 

Sent: 	Thursday, June 24, 2004 6:08 AM 

To: 

	Ori incl 
From: 	 COL XO SAIG 

	
(h)i 62" 2  

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2004 10:58 AM 
To: Nlikolashek. Paul T LTG SAIG; G -en 

	
E MG DTIG SAIG 

OL HQDA DCS G-3 
OL OGC; 

ILQL CSA; 	 SAIG 	 L LTC SAIG; 

	

IIPLTC SAI ; 	 COL S 
Subject: FW: senior leader review 

COL OTJAG; 
VCSA 

COL 
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iivor2; 
 COL CSA; 	 TC SAIG; 	 OL SAI ; 

C • 	 COL 	- 

LTC SAIG; 	

• 	 M COL PMG• 	 OL OGC• 	 COL VCSA; 

COL SAIG 	

COL HQDA DCS - • 	 COL OTJAG• 

TC SAIG 	
---. el,k6)' .1- 

ubject: FW: senior ea er review 

Sir, next available time is next Tuesday for the senior leader review of the rep 	'll deliver copies of the final 
draft to CSA, VCSA, DAS, G2, G3, TJAG, GC, PMG today and tomorrow. V/R 

00)(.6)-7 

Sent: T es a t.4.11W 10:50 AM 
From 	 OL USA [mailto: 

To 	 COL XO SAIG 	Lb) ( 0- 7-  
Cc: 	 s SEC Army ( 6)( 6 ) --  
Subj 	. senior eader review 

C4 Cb)- a.  

@us.army.mil ] • 	Cio( )- z 

We'll block Tuesday, 1400-1600. 

6L)to-z._ 

(6)(6)- -2- 

, GS 
Executive Officer to the 

ctin Secretary of the Army 
(6) (6 )- 

	Ori 
From 	 COL X0 SAIG 	b)( b  2-  
Set- Ttiirip04 10:12 AM 
To  OL USA 	(/.)( 	z 
Subject: senior leader review 

NNW 
ia)( 2 

Assume you were in the meeting yesterday concerning detainee ops. We're delivering copies of the 
draft final detainee inspection report to leadership (2,3,das,pmg,ogc,jag,vcsa,csa) for them to read. We 
see the date/time of the sr. Idr review as the required reading by date so am asking to get that, scheduled 
on a/sa's calendar. Perhaps Friday. would expect to need at least a couple of hours. If we can deliver 
them with the meeting time, that would be helpful. 

thanks 

arla ( 6) (6) - z 

INSPECTOR GENERAL SENSITIVE INFORMATION - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY: The information 
contained in this e-mail and any accompanying attachments may contain Inspector General 
sensitive information, which is protected from mandatory disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) , 5 USC §552. It should not be released to unauthorized persons. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this information, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking 
of any actiop in reliance on this information is prohibited. If you r ceived this e-mail in error, 
please notify tis' immediately by return e-mail or by calling 

(6)(b)-I 

01622.6 

03/12/05 
	 OPMG Document 

DOD-048387 

ACLU-RDI 2187 p.2


